May 11, 1949

Radio »ta. KNAL
Victoria,Texas

Dear Sir:

I wish to acknowledge your letter dated April 12,
but first want to apologize for our seemingly laxity. As you
probably kndw, we have been "snowed under" with work the past
few weeks and are just now getting caught up.

We are u31ng the Collins 20-T Radio Broadcasting eguip-
ment. This gear is designed to operate:with 500 or 1000 watts.
We operate with 500 watts daytime. The studios are downtown
in Victoria and the transmitting equipment is located about
one and one-~half miles from town. We are using a shunt-fed
200 ft. tower with 240 radials in the ground system. 120 of
which are 200 ft and 120 50 ft.

Thank vou very much for answering our request for
reports from Dxers and if we can give you any further infor-
mation, or be of assistance in any way, please write.

SinCerely,

Toacct( «/J@

russell Walters,




